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''""n! Anopla
To: Smith. Rphpp r fpy)
Cc: _ Vinapl. Nanrv tpsrt
Subject; re: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117
''o'e: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:06:32 AM

Thank you so much for your help Renee,

Angela

From: Smith, Renee C(PSC) [malltol_
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 10:05 AM

angml^^jlB^^H
Cc: Vinsel, Nancy (PSC)
Subject: FW: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117

Angela,

Iam forwarding on the Nancy Vinsel.

Renee

From: Angela fmailtr):|
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:03 AM
To: Smith, Renee C(PSC)
Subject: RE: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117

Hi Renee,

Ijust left avoicemail for the attorney you referred me to, Nancy.
Ihave scanned and attached both our Florida Dissolution of Corporation, as well as the Kentucky
Secretary of State withdraw.

Could you please print these off and give them to Nancy, or forward the message on to Nancy,

Perhaps the KY Public Service Commission is willing to work with state issued and publicly recorded
documentation, issued from Florida and Kentucky.

This is avery difficult situation, as the company is closed with no revenue, as she can verify with the
annual gross receipts report, Ihad previously submitted to the PSC, and attached to this email.
Ido not have the means to hire an attorney myself, so Idon't know what more Ican do to re-submit
this request?

Sincerely,

Angela Lemke

From: Smith, Renee C(PSC) fmailtn^
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:24 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117



Angela,

Here Is a link to letter that was issued yesterday,

Renee Smith

Docket Branch Manager

From: PSCFilinqsPky.Qoy rmailtorP.srFlllnasPkv.qnv]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:54 AM
To: Smith, Renee C (PSC)
Subject: Item Logged ForCase: 2015-00117

Confirmation ofPosting.

This notification is sent regarding the recent filing for case# 2015-00117 on 4/13/2015 at
11:54 AM

Filed by: PSC

Date/TimeFiled: 4/13/2015 11:54:13 AM

The following Document(s) have been posted to the Case File

Lmked below is adocument from the Kentucky Public Service Commission from case number
2015-00117. This is an official document and service is rendered based upon this email.
Pursuant to KRS 278.380 amended by the Kentucky General Assembly during the 2014
General Session, the electronic delivery of all Kentucky Public Service Commission orders is
now allowed. This includes data requests, as well as all other case-related documents.
Electronic transmission may include either an electronic version of the order or document or a
hyperlink to the order or document on the PSC website. The mailing date of the order or
document will be the date of the electronic transmission. Any applicant or party desiring
delivery of orders or documents by postal mail may request such deUvery on aper case basis
from the PSC and demonstrate good cause for the request.

PSC Deficiencv T.p.tfpr Fjjf^

You are receiving this message as amember of the service list or participating utility on case:
2015-00117 For more information or if you have problems opening alink received through an
electronic notice from the Commission, contact the PSC Division of Filings.

Kentucky Public Service Commission
Address: P.O. Box 615 , 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615
Phone: (502) 564-3940, Fax: (502) 564-3460
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

SERVICE LIST:

Angela Lemke



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

FILED
Oct13, 2014

Secretary of State

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida corporation submits the following Articles
of Dissolution:

FIRST: The name ofthe corporation as currently filed with the Florida DepartmentofState:

PHONEAID COMMUNICATIONS CORP.

SECOND: The document number of the corporation: P0900CK)29943

THIRD: The date dissolution was authorized: September 30, 2014

Effective date of dissolution: October 13. 2014

FOURTH: Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.

1submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. I am aware that any felse information
submitted in a document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in section
817.155, Florida Statutes.

Signature; ANGELA LEMKE PRESIDENT/ CEO PHONEAID

Electronic Signature of Signing Officer, Director, Incorporatoror Authorized Representative



0728326.09
WTH

KMrtacAy «# State
.Recaiv«} and FiSad;
11/1S/20t4 9:l9AM

Fe« Receipt S40.00

{^{liOTOfE
Sueiitsos RBngs
PO Box 718
FfaN(fort. KY4081X2
(SiXZ) 584-3490
vrany.90SJcr.8C"'

Commonwealth of Kentucky
Ausom Luhoergan GiHUffis, Shjretary of State

Certificate of Withdrawal
(Foreign Business Entity)

WFE

FurtumU toBw pnwisfcsiw << KHS MA and KRS 2718,273.274,2?5, 3a2 or3«8 llw unUatiilsnwJ spplM tor»(wWtoM.
cd OT of#» IxrairtoM antity natnM belaw ma. fwlh« jsKposa. aubnilto »wfefcwiins ititotiwnta:

PhoneAid Communications Corp
1. Thananw of dntiuaiiwas entity Is

(TIM nmi wortteWwiOenltolt.MS. of>«««.)

^ Florida
Z Thest

Z Tt»«o8»tiialn«»«n«y»w»»ia»«t»btodotwslfte««lBKaMuoltyi»

4, TttoSeoretwy ofStato may fomwRl tottas business entity attheWtai4ng5ti»lotfd«MiHiy(»«e»MnM<)onllw Secratary ofSate and commils tonaily «» SecretaryofSt^ ofany totom ch»ng«» tothis addmsa;

1103PanfeiioDrive Pensacola Beach FL ^561-2251
SneifAddnwfHePmlOnteaSoattoaaSma) Citjt Sta. SpCoO.

S 7hal>dsiR0ssantltybnaltraaactli«

04-22-2009

In fts CommOTwte^ and Itesutnodty traftead btiifcm

6. -ma Iw^tossentity mvokssSraauthorty ofitsra8ist»8daaan"oot»wt5<itvic» ofprocess onSsbafis* andjWoWs llw SooMtory <d State as(to asant tor SBivM ofprocass in any ptocaettttg OBsad ona oatiaa of*;^
daiog the Iktie *was Ribiornad totransact buairiasa ina» CortwwmriwaBi. Tt»iwwness anwy sftati notify tlw
of SIA in the ttdure of any change in itomalbnaaddnsa.

7.

arpM
Th»^inteBi«mwi»l»effeclivBid»nft»«.iinla»a delayed etSeciiva date andtortkne Isproytded. The

r^detoyedeftoclwe dale cannot itopimr to the dme the a«>Uc3tloii is Had. The dele amboc lime i^__
(immeriU ie-upon Pithc^ d-e-U. j gw*if»d efleetiw date

{dadara underma leas of KantiKilty«ia mahaaobts tetree andcraiect

k ]4mh-r^

4.:
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Date :March 11**", 2015

Dept of Revenue: Kentucky,

RE: Kentucky PSC Annual Service Commission Assessments;

In LieuofPhone/\id Communications Annual Interstate Gross Receipts reportfor 2014, and
Inspection and supervision reports for 2014 and thereafter.

I am issuing this statement of notice reporting $0 revenue for 2014, as PhoneAid
Communications Corp. has ceased operations and did not operate in 2014, and has since
withdravra from the state ofKentucky, as well as closed its entity in the incorporated State of
Florida

Please contactme directlyshouldyouhaveany correspondence as the company previous
address, and emails are no longer valid.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve the residents of Kentucky.

Respectfully,
Angela Lemke



 *Denotes Served by Email                                         Service List for Case 2015-00117

*Angela Lemke
Owner/President
PhoneAid Communications Corp.
1103 Panferio Drive
Pensacola Beach, FLORIDA  32561

*Phoneaid Communications Corp.
1103 Panferio Drive
Pensacola Beach, FL  32561


